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Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100721TMPRM, Assessment NO.: AN08T7941, Notice#1 Inbox X

from tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com
to weili@ac-lab.com
cc tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date Mon, Jun 2, 2008 at 9:34 PM
subject Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100721TMPRM, Assessment NO.: AN08T7941, Notice#1

hide details 9:34 PM (14 hours ago) Reply

Hello Wei,

Review of this application is complete.  Please respond to the following items.

Q1:  The FCCID shown on the FCCID label is S8L-100721HEPA.  The FCCID shown in the confidentiality letter, user manual, and application form is S8L-100721TMPRM.  Please confirm which FCCID is correct and
revise documentation accordingly.

Q2:  The test report makes reference to TIA/EIA 603:1992 The current version of the standard is ANSI/TIA-603-C-2004.  Please change future reports to reference the current standard.  We will accept the current test
report as we can see that the proper procedure was used. However, future test reports with incorrect standard referenced may be returned for correction.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer
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from W Li <weili@ac-lab.com>
to tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com

date Tue, Jun 3, 2008 at 12:19 AM
subject Re: Andrew Corporation, FCC ID: S8L-100721TMPRM, Assessment NO.: AN08T7941, Notice#1

hide details 12:19 AM (11 hours ago)  Reply

Hi, Tim.
 
Thanks a lot.
 
For Q1: Sorry for the typo. Correct FCC ID for TMPRM1900 is attached here.
For Q2: We'll update our template for this change for future application.
 
I checked its IC report. The IC id is OK.
I'll file another SHYAM application soon.
 
Regards,
 
Wei
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